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From: Gall Aylmer

To:. Keating, Darren

Date: 8/07/2003 4;17pm
Subject: wound dehiscernce report

Good afterncan

| have attached the report | have completed in regard to the recent wound dehiscences. | have been
able to exclude & of the 13 charts that were reported to me,

The wound swab pathology for UR 130224 was significant and wasStaph aureus scant and
Enterobacter cloacas 1+,

Dr Patel is very busy this afternoon and | have been unable to cateh him to give him a copy of this
report myself, however | have left a copy and a short explanatory note for him in theatre. The OT NPC
commented to me that Dr Patel stated in OT on Friday that he has identified the cause as being
"technigue'.

Hopefullly | will see Dr Patel to discuss this with him before the ASPIC meeting tomorrow lunchtime.
Regards

Gail

Gail Aylmer

Infection Control Coordinator
Bundaberg Health Service District
Bundaberg Base Hospital

PO Box 34

BUNDABERG Q 4670

Ph: 41502273

Fax: 4150 2309

ccC: Goodman, Glennis; Kennedy, Carolyn
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Wound Dehiscence Report

29 April 200310 & July 2003
URNe | Pt's DOB | Surgeon | Adm Dlach Re-adm hitlal Date Date of Wound Camments
& Assiat | date dats Surgary dohiscence | swub
Drs Patal | 14/4/03 3BI03 No Anledor 14/4/03 28/4/03 Yes 1713 MI > ICU => faecal laak from
0eg114 172131 & (grae ragection via 25/4 drain | anastomosia (febrile) > OT Laparstomy
laparotamy sile D | & washout 20/4 - 29/4 wound
nomal | dehiscence ~ rastitured on ward
findings
DrsPalel | 58038 | Yransfio No Ocsophage- | 6/6/03 126 & 168 Yes 12/8 QT resuturing & washoul of
130224 2211239 & igras Malar gastreclomy 17/ & | abdo waund dehlacencaa 168 9 OT
Brisbane sae repalr wolnd dehlscenca & washoul &
20/8/03 gilached | OT axplorstory Laparolomy, repaic of
path form | faaking isjunogtom
Drs Patel | 26/5/03 | 11/6/03 No Leparstomy & | 2B/5/08 5/8/03 Yeu Slples removed 5/6/03 — poor unioa
132781 16/7162 & Igras Slgmnid §/6 > upper/lower and incision - reporied as
Colsclomy - nemal | Wound infecdion — conlaminaled by
Hadmanns findnge | faecal fluld from nemrby stoma
Dex Paisl, | 26/6/03 213 Yea Sigmold 26/6/03 3703 No 377703 dahiscznce wilh grester omenium
128142 18/8/25 Igras & 87/03 eoleciomy & protruding from waynd 9 OT resuturing
Britten Day7 Hgh Aat & washoul of sbde wourd dethacance
post-op Resaction
- Dra Pail | 26/5/03 4503 Na Slgmaid 26/5K3 EIVEINE] No 30/5 bowe vialble throygh siaple line (1
012788 13/%r24 & lpras Colaciomy stapie embedded in bowal) = OT
suturing wound dehiscence
Dra Patel | 20/5/03 | 148103 Ne Slgmoid 23/5/03 30/5/03 No 30/ ¥ OT repafr of abde wound
071453 /1027 & 1gras RiP Colsclomy & dehiscence
eoloslomy
Drs Palal | 19/503 | 23503 Yes Sigmold 19/5403 2503 Yes Staples témoved day before dehiscence
106834 12117158 & |gras 30/8K3 Colsclomy 305 - | —readmitted 30/5/03 10 4603,
Day 10 poat- normal
op findings _|_Inifisl dresging removed > 24hrs post-ep




